
I 

MINUTES 

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION 

COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 

Call to Order: By Chairman Harrington, on March 16, 1989, at 
8:00 a.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Members Present: All 

Members Excused: None 

Members Absent: None 

Staff Present: Dave Bohyer, Legislative Council 

Announcements/Discussion: None. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 767 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Rep. Bob Marks, House District 75, stated the bill 
eliminates the unemployment insurance administrative tax. 
He stated this tax revenue was $61,000,000.00 as of January. 
Rep. Marks said this is tax relief for employers without 
harming the purpose of the fund. He stated this act would 
be effective July 1, 1989 if approved. 

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent: 

Charles Brooks, Executive Vice President, Montana Retail 
Association 

Barry Yord, U.S. West 
Buck Bowles, Montana Chamber of Commerce 
Dennis Burr, Montana Taxpayers 

Proponent Testimony: 

Charles Brooks stated he had talked with many members of his 
organization throughout the state who had informed him they 
wanted no more taxes. He urged support of the bill 

Barry Yord urges support of the bill. 

Buck Bowles stated the .01% charge was imposed during a time 
of financial crises. He said this is an all employer's tax 
on payroll and has nothing to do with the employer's record. 
He urged support of the bill. 

Dennis Burr urged support of the bill. 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 2 of 15 

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent: 

Don Judge, AFL-CIO 

Opponent Testimony: 

Don Judge spoke in opposition to the bill. (Exhibit 1). 

Questions From Committee Members: Rep. Schye asked Rep. Marks if 
there was a fiscal note. Rep. Marks said no but there were 
people present from the Department of Revenue.and the 
Department of Labor to answer questions. Rep. Schye asked 
how much money was involved. Chuck Hunter from the DOR 
responded stating 2.3 to 2.4 million per year. Rep. Schye 
stated he would like to have a breakdown of this amount of 
money. Rep. Marks stated he would provide this to the 
committee. 

Rep. Gilbert asked Rep. Marks if the fee was imposed in 1981 
when there was concern that the job services would have to 
be closed or people laid off. Rep. Marks said this was 
imposed in the 1983 legislative session when the 
unemployment insurance fund was dangerously low and there 
was concern it would be depleted. 

Rep. Cohen asked Rep. Marks how the 2.4 million dollars 
budgeted would be funded. Rep. Marks replied this would be 
a problem for the Taxation Committee. 

Rep. Ellison asked Rep. Marks how much money from this fund 
has been allocated in appropriations. Rep. Marks stated he 
could not answer that question. Rep. Ellison then said 
given the money appropriated out of this fund, if the 
committee terminated this now, would the fund be in 
jeopardy. Rep. Marks stated it would not. 

Rep. Driscoll asked Chuck Hunter from the DOR if the 
employer's rate was lowered from 6.5% to 6.4% and deferred 
the .1% to this fund. Mr. Hunter concurred. Rep. Driscoll 
then asked how much of the money has actually gone back into 
the trust fund. Mr. Hunter replied slightly over 10 million 
dollars. Rep. Driscoll then said this would have 
approximately a $9,000,00.00 impact on the fund to which Mr. 
Hunter concurred. 

Mr. Hunter submitted the breakdown of funds to the committee 
Rep. Schye had requested. (Exhibit 2). 

Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Marks stated if the bill was adopted 
and the .1% was terminated, he did not ·think this would have 
a $9,000,000.00 effect on the fund. He said there was 
sufficient money to support the unemployment fund. He said 
the tax has outlived its usefulness and it was never 
intended to balance the budget. He urged support of the 
bill. 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 3 of 15 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 767 

Motion: None. 

Discussion: None. 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: None. 

Recommendation and Vote: None. Action will be taken at a later 
date. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 202 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Rep. Bob Pavlovich, District 70, stated this is a bill to 
raise the cigarette tax $.05 per package. He stated he 
wished to amend the bill to decrease the tax from $.05 to 
$.02. He said the money will be used to conduct a study, 
build nursing home facilities and provide additional beds 
for existing facilities. Rep. Pavlovich stated there were 
106,000 veterans in the state, most of whom were getting to 
the age where they may need nursing home care. He said 
there is dire need for these facilities in the state. He 
said the cigarette tax was introduced after World War II to 
pay the veteran's bonuses and now the money is being used to 
build new government buildings. Rep. Pavlovich stated the 
funds are needed now for nursing home facilities for 
veterans care. 

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent: 

Rep. Red Menahan, House District 67 
Rep. John Johnson, House District 23 
John Mahan, Attorney, VFW Member, Helena 
Rich Brown, Administrator, Veteran's Affairs 
Hal Manson, American Legion 
Kathy Sparr, Economic Development Group Glendive Forward 
George Polston, United Veterans of Montana 
Walt Wheeling, American Defenders of Bataan and Corregidor 
John Sloane, Local Commander, VFW 
John Morgan, Helena Veteran 
John Dereherder, Legislative Director, Department of Montana 

Disabled Veterans 

Proponent Testimony: 

Rep. Red Menahan stated the Department of Revenue will 
provide financial information for a 40 bed nursing home 
facility at Galen State Hospital. He stated there is an 
urgent need for local facilities to provide care. He urged 
support of the bill. 

Rep. John Johnson submitted a chart to the committee 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 4 of 15 

indicating the use of the cigarette tax revenue. (Exhibit 
3). He stated the cigarette tax was originally intended to 
ensure the war veterans compensation fund but has evolved 
into a fund for building and other purposes. He urged 
support of the bill to fulfill the original purpose of the 
tax and provide for veterans care • 

. John Mahan stated he wrote the honorarium which was passed 
by the people of Montana to provide funds for veteran's care 
at the end of World War II. He stated there are 106,000 
veterans in the state and they need assistance. Mr. Mahan 
said 80% of these people are over 60 years of age and most 
of them are over the age of 68. He stated many live too far 
from care facilities. Mr. Mahan said the Veteran's 
Administration will pay 65% of the construction costs for 
projects that meet the VA requirements. He stated Ft. 
Harrison has had many cuts in services and the VA no longer 
contracts with private nursing homes. He urged support of 
the bill. 

Rich Brown stated the needs are critical and the VA is not 
keeping pace with this issue. He said the bill is essential 
to restore constantly increasing needs for health care for 
aging veterans. He urged support of the bill. 

Hal Manson stated the American Legion is gravely concerned 
about the lack of facilities for health care for aging, ill 
and low income veterans. He said 90 days of nursing home 
care provided by the VA is insufficient for chronically ill 
veterans. He said the need is critical and he urged support 
of the bill. 

Kathy Sparr stated she supported the bill as amended. She 
stated the veterans deserve attention and respect. She 
urged support of the bill. 

George Polston stated with the aging of the state's many 
veterans, extensive facilities will be needed for their 
care. He said the current facilities are inadequate and the 
need is critical. He urged support of the bill. 

Walt Wheeling urged support of the bill. 

John Sloane stated a 140 bed facility was to have been built 
at Ft. Harrison in 1979. He said this has not been done and 
has now been delayed until 1991. He said the need for 
nursing home care is critical and he urged support for the 
bill. 

John Morgan stated there is a desperate need for health care 
facilities. He said promises have not been kept to the 
veterans and the need is critical. He urged support of the 
bill. 

John Dereherder stated the veterans were not opportunists. 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 5 of 15 

He said they were only asking to have what was originally 
promised to them. He urged support of the bill. 

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent: 

Jerome Anderson, Attorney, Tobacco Institute 
Tom Maddox, Montana Association of Tobacco and Candy 

Distributors 
Rex Manuel, Phillip Morris 
Steve Bruckner, Bozeman 
Tom Stump, Secretary-Treasurer, Pennington, Inc. 
Gene Phillips, Smokeless Tobacco Council 
Dean Wittering, Helena 
Roger Tippy, R. J. Reynolds 
Dennis Winters, Rural Economic Development; Phillip Morris 

Opponent Testimony: 

Jerome Anderson stated he opposed additional cigarette 
taxes. He said the building program has a 10.2 million 
dollar debt retirement that must be met by the cigarette tax 
funds. Mr. Anderson stated he had sympathy for the 
veteran's position but he said the legislature cannot 
jeopardize the long range building program by adding an 
additional tax to a product that is continually declining in 
sales. . 

Tom Maddox spoke in opposition to the bill. (Exhibit 4). 

Rex Manuel referred to the fiscal note regarding the long 
range debt service. He said 80% goes to the debt service 
and 20% for maintenance costs for the state buildings. He 
stated it would be 1996 before these obligations are repaid. 
He referred to the decline in the sale of cigarettes and the 
resultant revenue loss to the building fund. He said he 
objected to the funding method but not to the cause. 

Steve Bruckner spoke in opposition to the bill. (Exhibit 
4 ) • 

Tom Stump spoke in opposition to the bill. (Exhibit 5). 

Gene Phillips stated the Smokeless Tobacco Council opposed 
any selective cigarette tax. He said the veteran's needs 
should be supported by everyone. 

Dean Wittering urged opposition to the bill. 

Roger Tippy stated he concurred with the previous industry 
statements. He urged opposition to the bill. 

Dennis Winters stated small towns in Montana are declining 
and have little left but convenience stores, bars, and 
restaurants. He stated the cigarette taxes have influenced 
the decline in cigarette sales but cigarettes are the major 



product in convenience stores and 
drugstores comes from cigarettes. 
tax will have a disastrous effect 
He urged opposition to the bill. 

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 6 of 15 

10% of the income of chain 
He said increases in the 

on small town businesses. 

Questions From Committee Members: Rep. Driscoll asked if there 
had been any federal increases in taxes since January 1. 
Mr. Maddox replied there was a 45% increase in tax on pipe 
tobacco but not on cigarettes. 

Rep. Stang asked Rep. Pavlovich why he was testifying 
previously against a bill that imposed a tax on beer and why 
not tax beer for the veterans. Rep. Pavlovich replied that 
he was suggesting a tax on cigarettes because the money from 
this fund was originally intended for veterans but has 
instead been used for the building program. Rep. Stang then 
asked Rex Manuel when the federal government must have the 
funds for veteran's facilities. Mr. Manuel replied probably 
by June 1 before they could receive the matching federal 
government funds. Rep. Stang asked if this bill was passed, 
there still would not be time to which Mr. Manuel concurred. 

Rep. Gilbert stated to Rep. Pavlovich that the original 
cigarette tax was to pay bonuses for veterans but these have 
all been paid so the obligation has been fulfilled and the 
tax money really does not belong to them. Rep. Pavlovich 
concurred. Rep. Gilbert then asked Rich Brown about the VA 
cutting back on hospitals saying they have no more funds. 
Mr. Brown concurred. Rep. Gilbert stated if we build these 
facilities, will there be the funding to operate them. Mr. 
Brown replied the money is available from the federal 
government for state funded programs. Rep. Gilbert then 
asked Mr. Brown if he thought the method of funding by 
imposing the burden on less than 30% of the population was 
appropriate. Mr. Brown stated he did since the vast 
majority of veterans have at one time smoked cigarettes. 

Rep. Ream stated to Mr. Brown that the federal government 
has been failing in their responsibility and commitment to 
veterans. He asked what can be done to encourage more 
participation from the federal government. Mr. Brown 
responded that the number of veterans far exceeds the amount 
of money the federal government could provide. 

Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Pavlovich thanked the committee for a 
good discussion. He stated there are 33 states that have 
higher cigarette taxes than Montan~. He said the bill was 
not intended to be anti-business and he did not know if the 
decline in cigarette smoking was due to the taxes or to 
health concerns or possibly the limiting of advertising. He 
said he was asking for something that rightfully belongs to 
the veterans. He stated there is a great need for a 
veteran's home. He urged support of the bill. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 202 



Motion: None. 

Discussion: None. 

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 7 of 15 

Amendments, Discussion, and votes: None. 

Recommendation and Vote: None. Action will be taken at a later 
date. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 753 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Rep. Bob Pavlovich, District 70, stated HB 753 is a bill to 
allow unlimited progressive prizes in the state's poker 
machines. He said the use of expanded gambling in the state 
is a means to raise much needed revenues. He said this is 
not mandatory in any way. He distributed a packet 
explaining the progressive prize system. (Exhibit 7). He 
said there were people present from the industry to testify. 

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent: 

Rep. Joe Quilici, House District 71 
Mark Staples, International Gaming Association 
Linda Dunaway, IGT-Montana, Inc. 
Jim Durkin, Gaming Industry Association Director 
Dennis Winters, Rural Economic Development 

Proponent Testimony: 

Rep. Joe Quilici stated he had seen the progressive prize 
system work in Reno recently. He said the state revenue 
needs are critical and this operation would raise between 
4.6 and 6.2 million dollars in FY 90 and 91. Rep. Quilici 
stated there is built-in security and integrity in the 
system and he urged support of the bill. 

Mark Staples stated the security devices and computerized 
protection with the poker machine system are very effective. 
He stated this was not an expansion of gambling but the 
correct usage of current technology already available. He 
said the Montana poker machines throughout the state would 
be put into a cooperative jackpot system voluntarily 
allowing players to play for much larger prizes. Mr. 
Staples stated the system using IGT-Montana's technology has 
proven reliability. He said this will raise considerable 
revenue for the state. He urged support of the bill. 

Linda Dunaway stated she was present to explain the system. 
She said the system has been approved by very strict gaming 
rules in the states of Nevada and New Jersey and the system 
is proven and secure. She said her company, IGT-Montana, 
Inc. is the designer and manufacturer of the poker machine 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 8 of 15 

system. She stated this is not an expansion of gambling but 
merely an addition to existing mechanisms. Ms. Dunaway 
stated the system is sensitive to the specific areas where 
the machines are installed and the tax is on the progressive 
prizes. She said there would be a centralized Montana 
office with direct telephone lines to the machine locations 
and cross checks on security. Ms. Dunaway stated the owner 
of the business purchases the machine only and there is no 
installation or connectic)n charges to the central system. 
She assured the committee that it was not possible for 
anyone to break the security of the system. 

Jim Derkin stated his association supports games that people 
enjoy and games taxed for the benefit of the people of the 
state. He urged support of the bill. 

Dennis Winters stated small towns have little funds for 
anything today but they can provide gaming machines to 
realize more profit for small businesses. He urged support 
of the bill. 

Testifying Opponents and Who '1'hey Represent: 

John Poston, Montana Coin Machine Operators Association 

Opponent Testimony: 

John Poston stated his association's members own over 80% of 
the existing poker machines and HB 202 would have a drastic 
effect upon their business. Mr. Poston said, in 1985, his 
association came before the legislature and asked to be 
allowed to have five poke~r machines and if so, they would 
not be in support of any further expansion of gambling. He 
said this is their position and HB 202 is a gambling 
expansion. Mr. Poston said this system would destroy the 
Montana lottery and it would destroy a good part of his 
association's business. He said the poker machines are 
required to be connected to the central system with fiber 
optic lines which has little availability in Montana. He 
stated this is a bill to benefit one company only and will 
possibly give them a monopoly. He stated there is also the 
problem of rural cooperative telephones that have a lot of 
difficulties especially in the winter. He urged opposition 
to the bill. 

Questions From Committee Members: Rep. Giacometto asked Rep. 
Pavlovich about the fiber-optics telephone system. Rep. 
Pavlovich stated that GTI had assured him they could install 
these telephone lines anywhere in the state but Ms. Dunaway 
could explain this. Chairman Harrington recognized Ms. 
Dunaway who stated the fiber-optic cabling is between the 
machines in the location and this is provided by IGT. She 
said this had no effect on the type of telephone lines and 
the existing lines are sufficient for the system. Rep. 
Giacometto then asked Rep. Pavlovich about the technology of 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 9 of 15 

the program and other companies having an opportunity to be 
involved. Rep. Pavlovich said he really did not know but 
IGT developed this system. Rep. Giacometto asked if this 
was shutting others out by the way the bill is drafted. 
Rep. Pavlovich replied the committee could put this on an 
open bid system and he would have no objection. 

Rep. Gilbert asked Ms. Dunaway the % of payout. She replied 
it is around 87% but this depends on what the legislature 
authorizes. Rep. Gilbert said then the players are paying 
for this in the long run. 

Rep. Driscoll asked Ms. Dunaway if there were any other 
companies in the country that have this system. She replied 
other major manufacturers have not been licensed by Nevada 
or New Jersey but they do have the technology available to 
them. She said IGT is the only company linked with a 
progressive prize. Rep. Driscoll asked if another company 
developed a system that fit the specifications in the bill 
and IGT was already in place, could the other company come 
in. She replied they could. 

Rep. Giacometto asked Ms. Dunaway about the costs of this 
system to remote locations. She replied the cost would be 
to IGT but they must make enough to pay for the telephone 
lines. She said they could work out a system where the 
business could share the expenses. 

Rep. Stang asked Ms. Dunaway about the problem of the 
telephone lines being down due to bad weather and what would 
happen to the machines in this event. She replied the 
computer in the business can function and retain data for 48 
hours so they would know the time and place of the problem 
and whether anyone had won a jackpot. 

Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Pavlovich stated the lottery will be 
going to an on-line system and this bill will in no way 
effect the lottery. He said people like to gamble in 
different forms. He stated the business owners can buy 
their own machine from IGT and he cannot buy coin operated 
machines. He urged support of the bill. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 753 

Motion: None. 

Discussion: None. 

Amendments, Discussion, and votes: None. 

Recommendation and Vote: None. Action will be taken at a later 
date. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 764 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 10 of 15 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Rep. Bob Raney, District 82, stated HB 764 is a vehicle for 
raising revenue. He said the bill was revenue neutral but 
there was no fiscal note since the bill was originally 
written as a revenue enhancement bill. He stated this bill 
brings the top rate down to 9% and it would cap federal 
deductibility at $7,000.00 for a married couple filing 
jointly and $3,500.00 for an individual. Rep. Raney said 
the standard deduction would be raised to $3,000.00 and the 
exemption would be $1,950.00. He said the bill also lowers 
the corporation rate from 6.75 to 6.5% but will eliminate 
carry back losses and reduce carry forward losses down to 
three years. He stated the bill will also eliminate 243 
dividends. 

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent: 

Jim Kelble, Montana Alliance for Progressive Policy 
Tom Bilodeau, Montana Education Association Research 

Director 

Proponent Testimony: 

Jim Kelble stated his organization supports the bill as a 
vehicle for tax reform and for the possibility of raising 
new revenue. Mr. Kelble said with the changes proposed in 
the standard deductions and exemptions, a two income family 
of four would have $9,900.00 exempted from taxable income. 
Mr. Kelble stated the changes in the bill provide the means 
to ensure that everyone will pay their fair share of taxes. 

Tom Bilodeau stated the MEA strongly supports the bill. He 
said the bill addresses corporate as well as individual tax. 
He stated the bill is intended to be revenue neutral and 
they see this as a particularly adept vehicle for raising 
revenue to assist education and balance the budget. He 
urged support of the bill. 

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent: 

Dennis Burr, Montana Taxpayer's Association 
Stan Kaleczhch, Attorney, Burlington Northern, Inc. and 

Burlington Northern Companies 
Tom Ebzery, Attorney, NORCO, Inc. 
Gene Phillips, Civic Power & Light Company, Kalispell 

Opponent Testimony: 

Dennis Burr stated the income tax portion of the bill was 
revenue neutral by providing relativity small decreases for 
low income citizens and large increases for middle and upper 
level income people. He said people who earn two incomes 
are required to file a joint return under this bill. Mr. 
Burr stated that overall the bill would not be revenue 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 11 of 15 

neutral especially for a considerable number of taxpayers in 
the state and this was the basis for his opposition. 

Stan Kaleczhch said his clients were still analyzing the 
bill to determine if it is revenue neutral and what the 
effect would be on them. He stated if one of the purposes 
of the bill is to mirror or match the federal income tax 
proposals on the corporate side, a reduction in the 
alternative minimum tax would be appropriate in this bill. 
He said they would ask for this amendment. 

Tom Ebzery said he agreed with Dennis Burr. He said the 
bill should be 3.7% to mirror the federal alternative 
minimum tax provision. Mr. Ebzery stated the carry back and 
carry forward provisions could have a significant effect on 
small new businesses just getting started in the state. He 
said these provisions should be retained in the bill. 

Gene Phillips stated section 27 in the bill is double 
taxation for corporations. He said the bill is far from 
revenue neutral and would like to see this portion of the 
bill eliminated. 

Questions From Committee Members: Rep. Driscoll asked Dennis 
Burr about the 9% rate effective at $12,000.00 instead of 
$35,000.00 and the 11% effective at $42,000.00. He asked 
Mr. Burr if he used these figures in analyzing the bill as 
revenue neutral. Mr. Burr replied he did not but it depends 
on what the first income is of the two wage earner 
taxpayers. 

Rep. Ream asked Mr. Burr about the relationship between this 
bill and SB 408. Mr. Burr responded SB 408 provides some 
tax reduction at the lower level and increases at the upper 
level. Rep. Ream asked which bill Mr. Burr would prefer and 
he replied SB 408. 

Rep. Driscoll asked Rep. Raney since the standard deductions 
stay the same as the federal, would this affect the 
indexing. Rep. Raney said he did not know but the 
Department of Revenue may be able to provide this 
information. 

Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Raney stated this bill was to address 
the issue of raising new revenue and to lower the marginal 
rates of the income tax. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 764 

Motion: None. 

Discussion: None. 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: None. 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 12 of 15 

Recommendation and Vote: None. Action will be taken at a later 
date. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 613 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Rep. Red Menahan, District 67, stated HB 613 allows local 
governments to authorize 21. He said this is basically for 
tourists and it would begin on Memorial Day and end after 
Labor Day. He stated th~re would be two tables and the 
rules would be set by the Department of Commerce. 

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent: 

Kent Frampton, Cavanaugh's, Kalispell & Grass Mountain Lodge 
Gambling 

Randy Reiger, Gaming Industry Association of Montana 

Proponent Testimony: 

Kent Frampton stated he would like the 21 to be available 
for the Montana Centennial summer for the tourist's 
entertainment. He said he conducts thousands of bus tours 
during the year and this does not include skiers. Mr. 
Frampton stated many people do not know gambling is 
available in Montana. He said the state spends a lot of 
money to promote tourism but lacks entertainment for these 
people. He stated 21 was a popular game and one that most 
people enjoy and can play. Mr. Frampton stated the summer 
would be a trial period for 21 to see how the tourists like 
this and possibly it could be conducted each summer. 

Randy Reiger said there is a need to look at the outside 
elements to the state such as competition. He said 
Montanans go to North Dakota to gamble and certain provinces 
in Canada have legalized casinos where they play 21 for 
charities as well as other areas in the country where 
different forms of gambling are available. He stated many 
tourists come to Montana for its beauty in the summer but 
they also want to be entertained and they enjoy gambling. 
He said Montana should not lose money because of 
unreasonable gambling rest.rictions. 

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent: 

Shelly Lane, Director of Administrative Services, City of 
Helena 

Mignon Waterman, Montana Association of Churches 

Opponent Testimony: 

Shelly Lane stated the City of Helena opposes gambling and 
although this would be just one summer, it is a beginning 
step toward legalizing gambling. She stated gambling should 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 13 of 15 

have uniform regulation and not be the decision of each 
local government. She urged opposition to the bill. 

Mignon Waterman submitted written testimony in opposition to 
the bill. (Exhibit 8). 

Questions From Committee Members: Rep. Schye asked Mr. Reiger 
who receives the money from gambling in North Dakota. Mr. 
Reiger stated the gambling is charitable in that state. 
Rep. Schye then asked if there was any private gambling in 
that state and Mr. Reiger replied there was no. 

Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Menahan stated if the City of Helena 
was so self-righteous, they could turn back the money from 
the poker machines anytime. He said this is up to the local 
governments. Rep. Menahan stated there is a risk in 21 
since it is possible to run the games for many days and lose 
consistently. He said the games can be regulated and well 
run and it will provide summer entertainment for the tourist 
season and raise revenue. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 613 

Motion: DO PASS by Rep. Giacometto. 

Discussion: None. 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: None. 

Recommendation and Vote: Motion FAILED on an 11 to 7 roll call 
vote. Rep. Raney made a substitute motion to TABLE the 
bill. Motion FAILED on a 9 to 9 tie. Motion to reverse 
vote passed unanimously. DO NOT PASS on HB 613. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 766 HEARD ON MARCH 14: 

MOTION: DO PASS by Rep. Patterson. Motion CARRIED by an 18 to 1 
voice vote with Rep. Cohen voting no. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 263 HEARD ON JANUARY 25: 

MOTION: TO TABLE by Rep. Ream. Motion CARRIED by an 12 to 6 
voice vote with Reps. Patterson, Rehberg, Hanson, Giacometto, 
Elliott, and Driscoll voting no. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 268 HEARD ON JANUARY 27: 

MOTION: TO TABLE by Rep. Patterson. Motion CARRIED by a 13 to 4 
voice vote with Reps. Stang, Schye, Elliott, and O'Keefe voting 
no and one committee member absent at this point. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 280 HEARD ON JANUARY 25: 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 14 of 15 

DISCUSSION: Rep. Raney stated the amendment proposed for the 
bill did not follow their intention since it phased in 100% of 
social security and 25% of everything else. He said he had asked 
the Department of Revenue to provide a fiscal note on the bill 
and another amendment will be prepared. He requested the 
committee delay action until this information can be prepared. 
The committee concurred. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 293 HEARD ON FEBRUARY 2: 

MOTION: DO PASS by Rep. Cohen who also submitted and moved an 
amendment to the bill. 

DISCUSSION: Rep. Cohen urged the committee to seriously consider 
HB 293. He stated the federal government is continuing to debate 
the matter of providing child care facilities. He submitted a 
fiscal note. (Exhibit 9). He said this bill will give direct 
assistance to parents and give them the option of deciding where 
they will send their children for care. Rep. Cohen stated the 
bill includes dependent care as well as child care which 
addresses very real and difficult problems. 

Rep. Driscoll requested that subsection 3 of the amendments be 
voted on separately. He said this subsection would involve 
extensive and unnecessary incoJne tax calculations on the part of 
the taxpayer. 

The motion to segregate subsection 3 was carried by a 17 to 1 
voice vote. 

Amendments 2a and 2b were CARRIED by a unanimous voice vote. 

On subsection 3, Rep. Cohen stated he could not respond for or 
against the income tax preparation problems with this subsection. 
Dave Bohyer explained the reason for this amendment was to 
ensure, in the instances of a husband and wife separation, filing 
separately, that the person that paid for the child care got the 
credit. Rep. Driscoll said this could be done with or without 
this amendment. Rep. Cohen withdrew his motion for passing 
subsection 3 of the amendment. 

Motion to DO PASS AS AMENDED CARRIED by unanimous voice vote. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 451 HEARD ON FEBRUARY 2: 

MOTION: TO TABLE by Rep. Cohen. Motion CARRIED unanimously by 
voice vote. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 503 HEARD ON MARCH 9: 

MOTION: TO TABLE by Rep. Cohen. Motion FAILED on a 9 to 9 tie 
roll call vote. 

DISCUSSION: Dave Bohyer explained that HB 503 allowed the credit 



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
March 16, 1989 

Page 15 of 15 

to be taken against the companies coal severance taxes paid. SB 
283 extends the Capital Company Act for two additional years with 
an additional 3 million in total credits. 

MOTION: TO TABLE by Rep. Raney. Motion CARRIED by a 12 to 6 
voice vote with Reps. Giacometto, Good, Patterson, Gilbert, 
Hoffman, and Rehberg voting no. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 588 HEARD ON FEBRUARY 14: 

MOTION: DO PASS by Rep. O'Keefe. 

DISCUSSION: Rep. O'Keefe stated the bill is somewhat complicated 
at the county level but it is a good bill. He said there is no 
fiscal impact to the Department of Revenue. Rep. Gilbert agreed. 
Rep. Raney asked about the canoes. Rep. O'Keefe said there was 
no fee for canoes unless they were motorized and then they pay 
$7.50. Rep. Raney asked about decals and Rep. O'Keefe stated 
there are decals but only if the canoe is motorized. 

Motion to DO PASS CARRIED unanimously by voice vote. 

DISPOSITION ON HOUSE BILL 250 HEARD ON FEBRUARY 1: 

MOTION: TO TABLE by Rep. O'Keefe. Motion CARRIED unanimously. 

DISPOSITION TO HOUSE BILL 622 HEARD ON MARCH 8: 

MOTION: TO TABLE by Rep. Driscoll. Motion CARRIED by an 11 to 7 
voice vote. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment At: 11:45 a.m. 

DH/lj 

6ll5.min 



DAILY ROLL CALL 

TAXATION 

51st LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

~-------------------------------

COMMITTEE 

1989 

Date March 16, 1989 ---
-_._----------------------

NAME PR ENT 
-----~-

ABSENT EXCUSED 
Harrington, Dan, Chairman 

/ 

Ream, Bob, Vice Chairman (~ 
Cohen, Ben \/1 
Driscoll, Jerry ./ 
Eliott, Jim ~ 
Koehnke, Francis V,: 
O'Keefe, Mark ~ 
Raney, Bob ~/ 
Schye, Ted -V' 
Stang, Barry ,/ 
Ellison, Orval V 
Giacometto, Leo ~ 
Gilbert, Bob V' 

, 

Good, Susan V' 
Hanson, Marian :7 
Hoffman, Robert ./ 
Patterson, John / 
Rehberg, Dennis V 

CS-30 . 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

/ / .. / 

i .' 

March 16, 1989 
Page 1 of 1 

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on' Taxation report that HOUSE 

BILL 613 (first reading copy -- white) do NOT pass • 

Signed: ____ =-__ ~--~------~~---­
Dan Harrington, Chairman 

611355SC.HBV 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

! , / ./ 
. " ,,' 

I . 

March 16, 1989 

Page 1 of 1 

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Taxation report that HOUSE 
BILL 766 (first reading copy -- white) do pass • 

Siqned: __ ~~~~/ __ ~~ ____ ~~ __ __ 
Dan Harrington, Chairman 

'r 

611354SC.HBV 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

/I~,// I 
,/. ,. !', 

: ,' . ./ 

March 16, 1989 
Page 1 of 1 

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Taxation report that HOUSE 

BILL 293 (first reading copy -- white) do pass as amended • 

Signed: ____ =-__ ~--~~----~~---­
Dan Harrington, Chairman 

And, that such amendments read: 

1. Page 5, line 6. 
Following: ·services· 
Insert: "-- limitations" 
Following: ..... 
Insertl "(1)" 

2. Page 5. 
Following: line 9 
Insert: "(2) For purposes of subsection (1), the credit may be 

claimed by: 
(a) a married couple whose combined adjusted gross 

income is $40,000 or less for the taxable year during which 
the expenses are incurred, or 

(b) an individual or a head of household whose adjusted 
gross income is $25,000 or less for the taxable year during 
which the expenses are incurred," 

611349SC.HBV 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

March 16, 1989 
Page 1 of 1 

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Taxation report that HOUSE 

BILL S88 (first reading copy --white) do pass. 

, 
.t' 

Siqned: ____ ;-__ =·_'_"'_'r-~--~~~---­
Dan HarrIngton, Chairman 

611352SC.HBV 



----------- Box 1176, Helena, Montana· 
· JAMES W. MURRY 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

ZIP CODE 59624 
406/442·1708 

EXHIBIT_-:-/ __ _ 

DATE ;!J/lt./ %, 
- - __ 5:4 A 11 /~ ijHB 2~~/ 
b 7'l?'V ; 
tr '. 

ny af.Don Judge before the House Taxation Committee on House Bill 767, 
16, 1989 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, for the record, I am Don Judge 
representing the Montana State AFL-CIO in opposition to House Bill 767 which 
would delete the Unemployment Insurance Administration tax. 

In 1983, the Legislature passed this tax to offset the potential reduction in 
federal support of Job Service. Total collections for the fund were $2.4 
mill ion in fiscal year 1988. All monies not appropriated by the' Legislature 
from the Unemployment Insurance Administration account are transferred to the 
Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund. The current budget proposes to use these 
funds to supplement declining federal funds for Job Service and also to offset 
general fund spending for the Employment Relations Division, Human Rights 
Commission and the Job Training Program. These programs are all employment 
related and the funding for them from this tax seems to us to be appropriate. 

The Appropriations Committee went beyond the initial proposal and has author­
ized the use of approximately $2 million per year from the tax to offset 
general fund expenditures. We believe that the future of these programs would 
be in jeopardy given the current fiscal situation facing the state if this tax 
were remov.ed. 

The status of the Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund is excellent, and because 
of its current high positive balance will trigger a reduction in employer 
unemployment insurance rates of up to two rate schedules this year. Therefore, 
we don't see the overriding need for this legislation. We urge you to oppose 
House Bill 767 and give it a do-not-pass recommendation. 

Thank you. 

IINTED ON UNION MADE PAPER 



ADMINISTRATIVE TAX DEPT. OF LABOR ~ INDUSTRY 

01 .JOB SERVICE 

04 EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS 

92013 PREVAILING WAGE 
92016 CITIZEN BOARD 

07 EMPLOYMENT POLICY DIVISION 

92014 PREVAILING WAGE 

50 .JOB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP ACT 

TOTAL ADMIN. TAX FUNDS 

FY90 

$347,457 

671,262 

31,024 
3,000 

222,426 

20,788 

676,946 
----------

$1,972,903 
--------------------

EXHIBIT ,tL '7 
DATE 5/!~,lgr 

HB 2'%~ 
/kif· 

FY9..1. 

$347,092 

679,718 

31,004 
3,000 

197,520 

40,939 

712,752 
----------

$2,012,025 
--------------------



(millions) 
14 
13.5 
13 
12.5 
12 
11 .5 
11 
10.5 
10 
9.5 
q 

8.5 
8 
7.5 
7 
6.5 
6 
5.5 
5 
4.5 
4 
3.5 
3 
2.5 
2. 
1.5 
1 

.5 

FIGURE 2-1 

Use of Cigarette Tax Revenue 

I11III War Veterans' Compensation Fund 

-86 

~'\j Long Range Bond Proceeds and Insurance Clearance 

I I Long Range Sinking Debt Fund 

~ State General Fund 

I 1 Debt Service Account 

~ Capital Projects Fund 

Source: State Department of Revenue. 



( ) 

( 

EXHIBI r.y I 
DATE ?J II? 7.81 

) 

~.;;?ZcuJ 
WITNESS STATEMENT 

NAMEThomas W. (Tom) Maddox 

ADDRESS P. O. Box 1 2 3, Helena MT 59624 

HOUSE BILL 2 0 2 
I 
I 

WHOM 00 YOU REPRESENT? Montana Association of Tobacco and Candy Distributor; 

SUPPORT - OPPOSE XXX AMEND I 
COMMENTS: 

Statement attached: 

PAGES SUBJECTS 

1 Witness 

2 Legislators and this business have interested in common 

3 "The cigarette tax BELONGS to our debtors. lIP 

4 Department of Revenue chart shows cigarette sales plunge 

off the chart to ALL-TIME RECORD LOWS 

5 This is A PREDATORY TAX 

6 How taxing MORE AND MORE .BEGETS LESS AND LESS 

7 The veterans fought FOR ALL of US 

All deserve the opportunity to share appreciation. 

8, 9, 10 Impact of tobacco on Montana - Econometrics. 

11 Roster of state-licensed wholesale distributors who 

prepay cigarette tax prior to sales. 

Note: For questions: Available are figures on tax impact on consumers 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

Form CS-34A ------/-

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
rI 
I 



FAMILY BUSINESSES 

\ You, 
) 

the businesses you tax have many interests in common. Our state is 100 

years old. The wholesale distributors have served this state since its 

territorial days more than 100 years ago. They are the lifeline for 100 

or more cities to crossroads trading posts, providing a variety of products 

to our mutual constituents, the people. 

The Montana wholesale distributors are charged with a responsibili ty 

which is extraordinary. The law requires wholesale distributors to 

PREPAY MILLIONS IN SPECIAL SALES TAXES. They provide a kind of 

banking service to the state. The .state codes acknowledge the importance 

of the continued economic health of this business so that state revenues 

might continue to be reliable. 

HB 2 0 2 jeopardizes the continuing revenues from this business. 

In the days when they distributed their products, using horses and wagons, 

to the year before the state taxed cigarettes, the state licensed about 50 

wholesale distributors. Today there are relatively few Montana families 

owning wholesale distribution companies. Just 11 Montana family-owned 

wholesale companies today. The rest are major multistate corporate warehouses. 

This is a family business on the defense. (A list of state licensed 

wholesale businesses is includeded in this presentation.) 

___ z-



( 
\. ) 

.~ 

EXH I bl I -:=--"7t!~--.,....,.....,_ 
CIGARETTE TAX 'BEl.ONGEDAW OjJ<~Bi¢Rs 

. H ~ 
1m sure you've heard it said, "The cigarette tax belongs to~~ 
I heard that early on when this bill surfaced this session. Tax is money 

and the money basically belongs t~ the small percentage of Montanans who 

are paying taxes for cigarettes. A t least, the money once belOl:ged to the 

cigarette smoker s. With all of us who may spend more than we actually 

have in our pockets, using plastic cards, the legislature decided to spend 

more money than was currently available to construct state buildings. The 

legislature had the same problems as individuals do with their plastic cards. 

There was overspending for more buildings than could be paid for with 

state revenue in hand. So the money that belonged to a small segment of our 

taxpayers now belongs to all those people out there who hold state building 

bonds. In short, the cigarette tax money - if it belongs to anyone -

) now belongs to our people's debtors. 

If no more buildings are constructed, through about 1996 - nearly the 

rest of this century - the state of Montana is counting on the cigarette smokers 

to provide an average of $10,028,000 a year to get the state out of hock. 

So, the cigarette tax belongs to many bond holders out there. 

---



'-
-
/
 

S
A

L
E

S
 
O

F
 

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
-T

A
X

E
D

 
C

IG
A

R
E

T
T

E
S

 
H

A
V

E
 

P
L

U
N

G
E

D
 

T
O

. 
A

L
L

-T
IM

E
 

L
O

W
 

-
S

A
L

E
S

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
F

IR
S

T
 

T
A

X
IN

G
 

Y
E

A
R

 
1

9
4

9
-

~
t
 

U
lJ9

 

1
~
l
L
J
!
~
~
B
.
+
t
-
t
-
t
-
=
~
~
~
~
 

-
-
-
-
r
-
-
-
-
-
~
-
-
~
r
-
-
-
~
 

~
~
~
~
=
=
1
=
=
F
=
=
r
=
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
\
_
+
_
~
~
-
-
J
_
_
l
_
J
 

'°
n-
II
-t
7I
T-
H-
+-
+-
+-
H~
-k
l-
-L
J 

.M
 

-
-
.
 

I 
. 

,t .•
 

1
S

,1
 _
~
-
-
L
_
.
.
L
J
~
 

-
~
-
-
-

L
O

W
 7

1
.4

 M
IL

L
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
S 

) 
T

R
E

N
D

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IN
G

 D
O

W
N

 ~
""

:"
:'

:~
,I

-
---

!!!
!!I

 _
_

 -_
--

=
=

=
 ..

 a=
=

-
..z

;: 
-

C
h

ar
t 

an
d 

fi
g

u
re

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
M

on
ta

na
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
of

 R
ev

ea
ae

 

~
 

_
/
-

I 



C) 

, EXH I BII_'-I-!----,-_:__=_-
PR~DATORY LEGISLATIV~rt~~?1 

HB~~ 
revenue must be protected to pro~""-The flow of the cigarette tax 

credit. 

Some legislative actions - in the past, and in this session - are threatening 

to destroy the validity of the cigarette tax. Their impact has been dramatic. 

A charting of the cigarette tax demonstrates how severely it has been 

affected. 

In 1982 the state and the federal taxes were increased to a total of 

$3. 20 for a pack of 20 cigarettes, to $4. for a pack of 25 cigarettes. 

Consumers resisted. Not just the tremendous increase in tax. The smokers 

are bombarded daily, even from minute to min~te, with media stories. 

Some scare the daylights out of you: Cut down cholestreroL Eat Oat bran. 

Too fat? Exercise. Thousa~s of consumers, looking for an excuse, 
.. 

objected to the tax. They quit smoking. Just a few years back, we accepted 

figures that stated more than 60 per cent of adults enjoyed smoking cigarettes. 

Today we're looking at claims that perhaps 29 per cent of adults are smokers. 

All these causes - and greatly increased tax is a major factor - has 

driven cigarette sales in Montana down, and down. Today we're looking at 

1988 taxed sales which have plunged off the Department of Revenue chart. 

This bill proposes to increase cigarette state tax 31. 23 per cent. If enacted, 

it would mean about a 90 per cent increase in just six years. In that time the 

federal cigarette tax increased 100 per cent. 

This is A PREDA TORY TAX. A high court decision states that it is 

unconstitutional to use TAX TO DESTROY BUSINESS. Face it. There 

are those openly state that they want to drive cigarette business out. They 

will vote for an exhorbitant sales tax on cigarettes. The resulting sales 

plunge and such motives combine to reflect THEm PREDATORY INTENT. -



) 

Add to the escalating taxation the current government 

Governor pledges a 100 per cent tobacco free society. : 

EXH I 61 1_'1.1---...-0::--­
DATE 3,// t./ f r 

actio&. J;;?~ 
A few Montana school officials have asked to legislate 100 per cent tobacco-free 

school buildings. Another bill, advancing here, allows 100 per cent smoke-free 

privately owned premises. 

Today we debate a bill which would increase the state tax 2, 000 per cent 

of the first cigarette tax. A nd the chart before us reflects the trend -

the impact. 

This is a PREDATORY TAX. A predator destroys. 

We oppose HB202'. We must realize IT PROPOSES TO TAX MORE AND 

MORE LESS A ND LESS. The official tax figures tell us this. 

In 1982 the state tax was 12 cents a pack. One cent netted $941,667. 

In 1987, tax was increased to 16 cents. One cent netted $749,937. 

) WE ASSESSED MORE TAX. BUT THERE WAS A LOSS OF REVENUE BASE. 

It's getting worse. A few years ago, the state's cash register was ringing in 

more than one million dollars a month in cigarette revenue. For the latest month 

- February '89 - cigarette revenues fell to one of the lowest month's returns in 

many years. The Department of Revenue shows a drop to $600,000. The loss 

goes on. And it isn't just tax, but a combination of factors. Increasing tax is 

the trigger to loss by the state. Potentially, diversion of this source of revenue, 

and the loss trend will result in Montana being unable to meet its obligations. 

Earmarking cigarettes for spending OTHER than repaying building debt 

IS NOT THE RIGHT THING TO 00. 



( ) 

( ) 
I . " 

.VETERANS FOUGHT FOR ALL OF US 

EXHIBIT tf 
DATE ?,/;t:/5 I 

Montana veterans foug ht for all of us. yt1.?p 
All of us should accept responsibility for their care.~.N--r-.rl 
And it is right for veterans to look to all of us for financial support. 

It is NOT the right thing to do to force the burden of paying on 

a minority of adults - perhaps a couple bundred thousand of our total 

population. 

The RIGHT thing to do is help our veterans through GENERAL 

taxation. Give all citizens the privilege of sharing in expressing their 

appreciation to veterans, letting ALL cititzens share in their care • 

. . . 

---1 



) 
'l' 0 I Ace 0 1 N M 0 N TAN A· 

looted In Bl.tory 

EXHIBIT~~tf~~­
DATE 3 /I~/t r 
HB ::) () :?-

R'r~~' 

The Lewi. and Clar·k expeditlon cro.aed the Continental Divide 
n •• r pr ••• ~t.d.y lutte 1n AUIU.t 1805 and came face-to-face 
with 60 mounted warriora. The explor.ra r.ached for tobacco 
and· • plpe to communicatl their peaceful intention.. Before 
amokinl. Lewi. wrote 1n hi. journal, the Indian •• at In' a 
clrcle and pulled off their mocca.ln., • cu.tom indicatifta " • 
• acred obil.ation of .1~cerity". 

Fur trad·.r. and prolpector. followed and .hortl,. th.re vlrl 
ready market. for tobacco aooda at the fir.t tradin, po.t. 
aDd ·.ettl .. eDt.. . 

Althouah Amerlca'. fir.t commercial crop 1. not arown 1ft 
Montana, bu.y wholel.le and retail tobacco operation. in the 
.tate have 10ft, been dynamic economlc force •• 

, 

Crovina Tbrouah the Economy 
of thl 11& Sky Country 

A .tud,. by Cha.e Econometric., publiahed in 1985. exaainld 
thl contributioft of tobacco in 1983 to the national ecoftomy 

,and thl ~cDnomie. of 50 .tate •• 

Onl Cha.e findInl demon.trate. the aa8nitude of thl loldln 
leaf', effect on the .tate'. econca,.. An •• timated 1.6 
percent of all Kontana'. prIvatI .ector job. are related to 
tobacco. That'. the equivalent of one in every 62 job. of 
all kind •• 

Almost a third of the.e job. are directly related to tobacco 
indu.tfyactivit,.. The·rl.t r •• ult from thl multiplier or 
ripple effect a. tobacco worker •• their employer. and 
••• ential .upplier •• pend th.ir dollar. fo~ lood. and 
aervlce. of other lndu.trtl.. Thl.e tobacco dollar. thul 
lupport addl tion'al j obe that lenlratl othlr lncome. and 
'pendinl flow. -- becaule Hontanan. enjoy America'. tobacco. 

For in.tancI, Cha.1 tracld the effect of tobacco worker 
.pendlna on demand for the ba.ice, .uch a. boueinl. car •• 
food and clothinl, who.1 con.umptlon ln turn lead. to a broad 
ran,I of demand. for intermld1atl ,ood.. Cha •• found 
Montana, 44th .tate 1n population. d1.pr~portlonately h1ah 
amon& .tate. in induced effect. on employment 1n =lninl. 
primaril, 011 and natural ,a., in asriculturl, in 
con.tructlon and in whole.ale and retail tradl. In ju.t the 
four .ector., tobacco employ.e dollar •• upportld 2.111 job., 
with more than $31.1 m11110n ln wale. and benefita. Thl 



(.] 

( 

induced effect in all .ector. vas 3.317 job. 
$'3.656 milllon ift compen.ation. 

EXHIBIT __ L/.:....---",.~ 
DATE 81!~ar 

~ 
~cJ)~' 

.$l-~~ 
an4 aore t an 

In all, tobacco .ale. and the paycheck. of tobacco companie. 
and their .upplier. aenerated or .upported 4.929 job. and 
.&me $78.9 million in income. in Montana in '913. The Job 
filure 1. eq~al to more than half the entire poulation of 
Klle. City. 

,arlu, ~as •• to leDefit 
All. Montanan. 

Nationally and in mo.t atate., tobacco i. aore he.vi11 taxed 
than anr con.umer product. In fi.cal y.ar 1911. aore than, 
$9.1 bi lion in oxcise taxe. on c1,a=atte. and other tobacco 
produce. wa. pumped lnto federal, .tate and loc:at coffer •• 
Thi. tax money help. pay for everythln, from vocational 
trainilll to public librarie •• 

tn f1.cal 1987. the U.S. Trea.ury received 16 cent. for every 
pack of ci,arettes sold in MontaDa. the .tate collected 
another 16 cent. 1n excia. tax per pack. 

Hontana al.o imposes exeis.s on other tobacco products. tn 
fl.cal 1981 the.e netted the atate $720.332. 

Cl',arltte taz 'act. 1'1 1917 

r.deral tax •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Sta.te tax, .................................... . 
Total taxe. per pack ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

1983 Tobacco Employment and Income Contributions 
to the Economy of Montana 

Indu.try , Supplier. 

Whole.a11ftl . 
Job. • •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Income ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

aetal11na/v.ndlna 
~()t>. • •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

. tncOlie ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

163 
$3.518,830 

699 
$7.692.970 

Tobacco Indultry S~ppll.r. 
Jot> ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~........ 751 
Income •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ;. •••• "4,023,700 

Induced t>y Empl()y" Sp.ndln, 
J()b. ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 3.317 
Incom. • •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• $53.653,400 



, 
) 

Tot.l Tob.cco-related Eff.ct. 
Job. ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 4,929 
Inco. •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• $78,888,500 

P.ck •• old ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 76,700,000 
St.t. taa n.t coll.ction ••••••••••••••••••••• $11.999.000 
r.d.r.l t.a collectioD .••••••••••••••••••••••• $12.272.000 
W.l,ht.d AVa. price per p.ck ••••••••••••••••• 115.3' 
Taze. a. perceDe of .vl_ pric. before tax.. •• 381 .... . 
Sourc •• : 
Cha.e Econometric.: the Economic Imp.ct of the Tobacco 
lDaUltry on the UD~t.d St.te. Economy in 1983. 150 
Monu. eDt load. l.lA C71'vyd, PA 19004. 

Th. Tobacco Institute: Th. T.x Burden on Tob.cco, Vol. 
12. 1987. 1875 I Street NW. W •• hIn,ton. DC 20006 • 

.. 
All Job number. reprelent full-tim, equiv.l.nt employment a. 

'c.lcul.t.d by Chal. Econometrics. Th. conc.pt tendl to 
und.r.t.t. the number ot perlona employed becau.e .ome 
tob.cco .mployment 1& •••• on.l. requirlnl p.rt-tlm. work.r •• 
Many 1ndividual. 1n dl.tributioD and r.ta111nl ar •• 1.0 
involv.d with product. other th.n tobacco. 

All taa data are for the y.ar .ndina Jun. 30. 1987, .xcept 
.v.r ••• rltail price, eax ••••• p.rcent of pre-tax av.r." 
r.t.il price and the •• le. tax rat., which are a. ot 
Rovemb.r " 1987. 

the Tobacco Inltltute 
May 1988 



'-MI'MI' MI' MI' MI' MI' MI' MI' ..,...,...,.".,. '2 )? :tel I .Montana cl/uociat!on 0(- . . DATE ~~>~l;£ 
I ~obacco and CandVBlJisf .~ 
( ) MONTANA CIGARETTE WHOLESALERS' METER UMBERS I 
, '-.' License: I 

1::: ~ I I 
r 

J 

I , , 
I 
() 
I , 
J , 
J 

I , 
, 

A ssociated Food 

Associated Fo.od 

Bea verhead Bar Supply 

Buttrey Food 

East Mont Enterprises 

Gierke Distribu~ Co. 

Glacier VVholesalers 

Harkins VVholesale 

HI LINE Wholesale 

Pennington's 

Pennington's 

Pe nnington' s 

F. T. Reynolds 

Roach & Smith 

Ryan's 

Ryan's 

Service Candy 

Service Distributing 

Service Distributing 

Sheehan's of Helena 

Sheehan Majestic 

Spitz Wholesale 

U R M (IGA) 

CD! 

Billings 

Helena 

Dillon 

Great Falls 

Sidney 

Miles City 

Kalispell 

Butte 

Wolf Point 

Great Falls . 

Havre 

Shelby 

Glendive 

Anaconda 

Billings 

Great Falls 

Billings 

Bozeman 

Livingston 

Helena 

Missoula 

Missoula 

Libby 

Missoula 

40661 

42035 

40669 

40664 

43600 

43593 

40666 

40665 

406'70 

4359'7 

43599 

43596 

42036 

43598 

43952 

43602 

43659 

43601 

418'70 

43594 

'43~06 

40663 

418'73 

43591 

1803 

1638 

505 

1396 

1380 

1804 

855 

1018 

1019 

101'7 

522 

1134 

&48255 1384 

& 482051385 

1533 

512 

520 

521 

519 

1810 

498 

120'7 

F I 
o I 
~I 
AI 
T, 

.~ 

i 
I ~ 
0 1 

Ni 

B 
U 
L 
l 
E' 
T 
I 
N 
I 



EXHIBIT L{ 
DATE 3;//?/pr 

DOLLARS AND CENTS RE: CIGARET~. i4~4 

) If B202 , is enacted, the tax on a carton of packs of 25 cigarettes would be 

) 

$4.70- $2. 70 state plus $2.00 federal Or, for a carton of packs of 20, 

the state-federal tax would be $4. 10 - $2. 10 state plus $2.00 federal. 

Reference to ·cartons" is based on the Montana Department of Revenue current 

directive. that.. sales be at legal minimum costs - plus the impact of SB445 if 

enacted. 

The selective sales tax has a regressive impact. It hits hardest the lower 

income people who spend all their income for day to day needs, as opposed 

to wealthier persons who spend only a portion of income. Manufacturers have 

recognized this low income market, by offering a low cost generic cigarette. 

One such generic is typical of most. Its manufacturer's basic cost is $2. 12 a 

carton, for regulars·; kings or filtered cigarettes, If SB445 is enacted, the state-

federal tax would amount to $3. 70 a carton (Pyramids). THAT'S 175 

PER CENT ON THE MANUFACTURER'S BASE COST OF $2.12. With such tax 

the cost to the-consumer would be - after suppliers' markup - $ 6.78 for a carton. 

The consumer would pay $ 6.78. Of this the tax would be $3.70. Thus from the 

consumer's level, he would pay 120 per cent tax against the legal minimum cost of 

this product. 

(For the several cjgarette brands and styles, the Department of Revenue computes) 
(detailed computations for each base manufacturer's cost; with the detailed impaci 
(for the federal and state governments, the wholesaler (after he has prepaid taxes») 
(the retail store, all on a carton basis; then for the consumer, for cartons and ) 
(one pack. Sample copies are available from the witness. ) 



( 
.. ~ 

( ). 
-. 

.' . " 

Edited for application to S B 4 4 5, SB 4 2 6, H B 3 4 6, 
H B 2 0 2, H B 2 6 6, S B 2 6 6 

The SeetalMnto ... JrJnaI • Tue8de,. Septembet 21. ' .. 7 .' 



-
EXHIBIT !:> 

-::---:--:---~~ 

DATE 3!/? /,f L 
I 

HB_ ~o:;2.. 
.. _____ . __ . __ .... ____m _______ HU ___ ~~!:?~: 
_. _____ , __ _ .tll .. __ f~j)J ._Dt ... / M/fe/l ... A.~V'l. . 6."'-t'H_. w- .. ..:"A!.~. )4"'../ ~'o. 
__ ._._ .. -.. At'l .. fL~~._j 1 .. A_ . e (017 ~~.1 ~c<,11r .J j~e7 _ ... 0 ""e/ _ jl /0.,/ I ".r.f ,'ve •. :rf . 

. . __ ._ __. f<tl~J _ *t''!'" .wn' lra .. ~L. r01_fl'tJ!.i/o;?-f6 .... 4C ~ t::>""/'t~·l .. _ Ivi~f _ 

__ . ___ jj--;7 "orAL_ /C/ .. .Il:J.--Jfi!~ /' . J!?I- .I ... _ 6~ /'~I/~_d"" 1:_ . __ l!ft.? 0.) 

______ __ ._.~_O'_'7d'!. .Jlti:c ___ lta,,~.:~,{ _;r1/e _ .t:();th/../.,;J/,'1~ ~~~j,/.J b,-JJ/'..r 

____ .. __ .. _._ j;Hcj~/ .. ~f_ ""<._ ~"L. "-,,,y. .lj,J/;"~'/.r -tV'",. .lie., f~ ,/; /.oJ. __ • ./ 

_ ... J~r tttd--.-.-/~ li"~/ .. 
.. _ .. Ii/J )_(12 _""'/// IlN'fi#/ 

.... tr.ff-:/·~vf!o/ .. )4.1. )? 

.. __ .. ___ lv/·/I_;Mj.~"/,·4/+ ... -.t4/1' .. /~" 
. __ ._ _ .. _ .. _' ___ fYf~!c!.-4 __ Jh '-~. jCt;/ 

7)."~l~,,j lie /~/) 

JOtlfl;- Ot! )'1/'//: f)' 17 
J f/J/ _ a L('&I;",t{c" C I/u 

A In')/ 

,fC,/'J1t fh,'''Y' )""J 

lit f(,Cr,Ch'C 

T~/J 

;ri eht: );,~ 
()~l.fjc 

, 
'1"1 

e'/;':/"f~"',(./t:t/.I,,/' 0/ )-4,~ .1//) 

III 
.J/'~/-

, 
..IMb '->, _ 1"'!1 

~et'./ ~.-. ~ _.Ilc J' A,{.,_ 

{,In 'l' <''''''./ 0"" ('t:"';/l""/ je>J 

0 ... '" /r .. )h) 

Oh~ -4",1/' 01 .. ev/ 

)v.u I", /''''7' 

yt7 ~~CI,,~)I'l 

f~).J __ 4_,,'/ //&-.£d;. 

/' 

V,,"")- /c?i' ;Irr-
)/ £ ;10;). 

S' Ie V c jJ V~) It e.r 
("' /J,; ·i..L' 

Jel'v/ct VI.!"/ /)1/1/:1) 

/J, tJ]. e JVl Q'1 



·' 

• am Tom Stump and 1 oppose HB 202. 

EXHIBIT_b __ ~~ 
DATE. 3//6/77 

i 

~,~j?~ 
If I may start out this morning by reminding each of you 

your mission with regards to this committee. Your mission is to 

secure for the state. sufficient revenues with which to operate 

in the forth coming year and beyond. This is best accomplished 

by relying on a tax base that is broad and ever growing. When 

proposing an increase in a tax area as this legislation is 

attempting to do, you must also consider not only what the 

direct impact will have but the secondary and tertiary impact as 

well. Further consideration must be given to the fact that this 

great state is in financial difficulty and must devote it's 

taxing efforts to generate monies to help fund it's own 

existence. void of specifically earmarking funds for various 

uses. And finally, however difficult, you should take into 

account the potential result of all legislation (including your 

counterparts in the Senate) that is being waged against tobacco 

products. 

Excise taxes on cigarettes do not fall into this category. 

Cigarette consumption has and continues to be in a downward trend 

in this state. Historical data will confirm that with each rise 

in tax on this product. consumption goes down. That translates 

into a tax burden that is being shared by a continually shrinking 

group of people. When consumption goes down, profits generated 

by distribution concerns in turn go down. Decreased profits by 

these devoted Montana businesses result in -decreased wages and 

jobs. This results in income taxes collected by the state to go 

down and again the state comes out the loser. However honorable 



the reasons for this p1tposed 

consideration the overall impact. 

tax is, you must take into 

As a vehicle for providing monies for the state building 

fund. tobacco pulls a heav~ plow. At some point. the added 
I, 

burden will break the hoItse that pulls this plow and then where 

will we be able 
i; 

to turn?~ With this legislation, as with all 

legislation affecting this area, I fear you speed this scenario 

to it's conclusion. Each legislative session the tobacco 
I , 

industry and the people; involved within it's structure become 

victims of easy prey. I jbeg you, leave well enough alone and 
~ 

VOTE NO ON HB 202. 

Thank you. ~ 
j 
i 

Respectively 
~ 

submitte~. 
t 
1 
i , 

Tom Stump J 
Secretary / Treasurer' 

Shelby. Havre ' 
Pennington's Inc. Great Falls. 

President. Montana Association of Tobacco and Candy 
Distributors. II 

, I 
i I 

r f / 

! 1 
I t I , 

f f 

I ~~i 
! t 
II I ; 
, I 

", I, 





t\ootana 
(fssQ<;iation of Coo rc Oes MONTANA RELIGIOUS LEGISLATIVE COALITION. P.O. 

.. 
WORKING TOGETHER: 

\merican Baptist Churches 
.. of the Northwest 

I . 

Christian Churches 
.. of Monlana 

.. 

.. 

.. 

(Disciples of Christ) 

Episcopal Church 
Dioce&e of Montana 

Evangencal Lutheran 
Church in America 

Montana Synod 

'--sb>tterian Church (U. S. A.) 
Glacief Presb>ttery 

;b>fterian Church (U. S. A.) 
(ellowstone Presb>tlery .. 

I 

;oman CathorlC Dioce&e 
wf Great Falls - Billings 

oman CathorlC Dioce&e 
.. of Helena 

.. United Church 
of Christ 

MI.-N. Wyo. ConI. 

fill 

United Methodist Church 
v '111ows tone Conference 

.. 

March 9, 1989 

CHAIRMAN HARRINGTON AND MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE TAXATION 
COMMITTEE: 

I am Mignon Waterman and I represent the Montana Association 
of Churches. 

The Montana Association of Churches opposes HB613 because 
we oppose the expansion of gambling in the state of 
Montana. 

The Gaming Advisory Council spent the past eigtheen 
months studying gambling in Montana and I believe we 
should heed their recommendations concerning the expansion 
of gambling in this state. They recommend, on page 
21 of their final report: That there should be "six 
months from the date of passage and approval of any 
bill authorizing new forms of gambling to study all 
relevant materials including information from other 
states so that well thought out rules and procedures 
can be adopted before the game is played in this state." 
This bill does not provide for that well thought out 
planning before legalizing blackjack. In fact, this 
bill would allow less than two months between the governor 
signing the bill into law and the date blackjack would 
be legal. 

Many of the gaming advisory council recommendations 
are embodied in SB431 which will be heard in the House 
in the next few weeks. We believe that bill calls for 
major changes in gambling regulation in Montana and 
it should be implemented before there is any expansion 
of gambling. 

Local governments do not have experience in establishing 
rules and regulations for gambling and as the attorney 
general's office pointed out at the first house hearing 
this bill does not give anyone rule-making authority. I 

The Gaming Advisory Council also opposed local option 
gambling. They based that recommendation on a statewide 
public opinion survey that found that 96% of Montanans 
favor identical gambling regulation statewide. 

In that.same survey, the majority of those surveyed 
did not favor the legalization of blackjack. 

To legalize blackjack without adequate planning and 
regulation is to open the door to widespread abuse and 
law enforcement problems. We urge that you do not pass 
HB613 . 



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING 

STAN STEPHENS, GOVERNOR 

.~ -, cr 
C"I~IIoJ, 1 __ --___ -

DATE 2/1(/17 
HB :??7.2 
+,~e;JQ;J 

STATE CAPITOL 

---~NEOFMON~NA---------

TO: 

FROM: 

( .. 06) ...... ·3616 

MEMORANDUM 

Represehtative Ben,cohen finf ~a~ 
Ray Shackleford, D1recto~~­
Office of Budget and Program Planning 

HELENA, MONTANA 59620 

RE: Fiscal Impact of HB 293 as amended by the House 
Taxation Committee 

DATE: March 10, 1989 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

All the assumptions on the original fiscal note still apply. One 
additional assumption would need to be added. 

Assumption: 

The proportion of credits attributable to married filers with a 
combined earned income of $40,000 or less and individuals or 
heads of households with earned income of $25,000 or less is 
.6946 (Congressional Budget Office Tax Expenditure Report, 
Fiscal Years 1989-1993, March 8, 1988). 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Revenue Im12act: 
(Decrease in Revenue) 

FY 90 FY 91 

Individual Income Tax ($ 1,442,801) ($ 1,514,027) 

Fund Information: 
General Fund ($ 839,710) ($ 881,164) 
Foundation Program ($ 458,811) ($ 481,460) 
Debt Service ~ 144,280) ($ 151,403) 

Total ($ 1,442,801) ($ 1,514,027) 

"AN EOUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER" 



VISITORS' REGISTER 

________ ~H~O~U~SE~T~A=X~A~T~I=ON~____ COMMITTEE 

DILL NO. DATE March 16, 1989 --------------------------

----------------------------- ------------------------ t--------- -------
NAME (please print) RESIDENCE SUPPORT OPPOSE 

r_A tivt ~> 7? J? rJ (/ k5 /'A / j(p f rJ I / 17 £>t.fl c X .-
~16u/L/L/ fYl (5)1'-.1 ,t:} X ,K 

~I..sl.e 
0. 

~ "i-. ~1t~5 /t;fA-'PP 

~ ,,~A .. -I HiorlA.- tJ C;-L\J c. ~ 
'7\'7"'7 

0"., --::rVt-~ c:. JI17 p.¥JTE "'F"~·r:rv ;< 
fJC/C/:: DrJLer'S ~ f.. rl-f AlI1d e /L :t. -

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM. 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

CS-33 



-

_I 
\ 

VISITORS' REGISTER 

HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE 
----~~~~~~~---------

£3ILL NO. ';1tBKt20'~:F~J DATE ---------------------------March 16, 1989 

. S PON SOR [i-rp:j~2~~~b.t:~P'~Y19'{ii'~'h':· '/ 
-----------------------------
NAME (please print) RESIDENCE SUPPORT OPPOSE 

x 

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM. 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. -- --- < 

CS-33 



VISITORS' REGISTER 

HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE 
----~~~~~--------------

DILL NO. DATE ___ M_a_r_c __ hl_6 __ ,_1_9_8_9 ____________ _ 

----------------------------- ------------------------~-------- -------
NAME (please print) RESIDENCE SUPPORT OPPOSE 

. L1 v.. L \) IJ .1 aw tA.l/i \"Z(LIMJ tJeNu.~ ... V· .-

~~ Rt2Wltu~d IYlC/hol4 X 
.{J 

\fA') h. .v ? f> Cl ~ 'fc,JI.J M Q MoA X-
~ L__ 16., 
,~ I }~..#A ___ . I~~AA~' ,.. -- ,tf2 0AAU- X 

C/ k~ r ~A..lA-\A;t (~·.L~ ( f/ .J:!14/15,~ ( /' y' , r 

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM. 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

CS-33 



-

VISITORS' REGISTER 

HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE 
----~~~==~~~--------

DATE March 16, 1989 BILL NO. {~~~~! 

SPONSOR ~7Rep'~fDBO'l?":~~!2.:~ 
--------------------------

-----------------------------1--_._--------------------- ~-------- -------
NAME (please print) " RESIDENCE SUPPORT OPPOSE 

.J2 '2....,.,.~ B LA./t.Il....I YYJ tl'n,A X" ~ .-
f: It. Zud:: Sf> <..e~ It1 r- cll,., lI1?5 t -K. )( 

~-l2S ttL13(i?' /}Jff-i5D X 
i07l1 8/~ol)eAq MeA )( 

oar« Egze v~ ;1/e tr"GO J\ 
~ ~ v 

GS}Jb.. ((;..~,?S ~!A- L \ ~ f E <.. L- 'X 
"\ --

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEHENT FORM. 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

CS-33 



.. 

~ 

J 

VISITORS' REGISTER 

HOUSE TAXATION -------------------------- COMMITTEE 

DATE __ M_a_r_ch_l_6_,_1_9_8_9 _____ _ 

----------------------------- ------------------------ ---------- -------
NAME (please print) RESIDENCE SUPPORT OPPOSE 

S ~~(fllt LIaNt!.. L1~ n1- HeJ~ ~-, 
M, ( y\ ," W ... ttrtnqA\ Mt .. J1~5 de· 6f C~~",h~ V 

~ ~?~~# ~ •. IA.,~~ VJJI'N!' .'~ • i# 
~ 1/~~A g~~- . 4 ~- ~~/L-~~ y// 
I~A L5 'r~¥ ~ ,...r 

"J'~ ~ ~~ rfH7/~- XX 
7 1 k~f-' F~l4lM ()~'A 

, / 

K",\ \ 5i~ { ( L---
T \i 

\ 

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM. 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

CS-33 



( 

( 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

TAXATION CO~1f!ITTEE --------------------------------------------
DATE March 16, 1989 BILL NO. HB613 NU~BER I --------------- -~-------------

NAME AYE NA~ 

Cohen. Ben /' V 
Driscoll. Jerrv Y ..Ii# 

Elliott. Jim V/ 
Ellison. Orval / 1/' 

Giacometto. Leo ~' ./' .. 

Gilbert Bob L 
y, 

Good. Susan v ..r' 

HansonJ Marian V',..... 
Hoffman, ~ober_1; V: 

~ehnke~ Francis J/ 
O'Keefe, Mark -V· 
Patterson, John ~. -Raney, Bob V 
Ream, Bob, ~ V 
Rehberg, Dennis V. 
Schye, Ted /.It ~ 
Stang, Barry "Spook" v 
Harrinqton Dan Chairman JL 

F • 

TALLY 

~~ 
:1 nl I 

~/ ~ < ..... 
~ t( [2-- Chairr an ~ . Secre 

MOTION: DO PASS. FAILED. VOTE REVERSP.~~D~. ______________________ _ 

Form CS-31 
Rev. 1985 



ROLL CALL VOTE 

_______ T_A_XA_T_I_O_N ____________ CO'1HITTEE 

DATE March 16, 1989 BILL NO. _H_B_6_1_3 ____ NU~BE~ _----:&:....-.. __ _ 

NAME 
Cohen, Ben 
Drisco~l. Jerrv 
Elliott. Jim 
Ellison Orval 
Giacometto, Leo 
Gilbert, Bob 
Good, Susan 
HansonL Marian 
Ho f fman_,_ ~oberJ; 

~ehnke, Francis 
O'Keefe, Mark 
Patterson, John 
Raney, Bob 
Ream, Bob 
Rehber~, Dennis 
Schye, Ted 
Stang, Barry "Spook" 
Harrinqton, Dan, Chairman 

TALLY 

-~ '4-~ 
, Secret 

MOTION: TO TABLE. MOTION FAILED. 

Form CS-31 
Rev. 1985 

AYY. NAY 
v L 

./* V 
Y L 

V 
y 

V 
V 

V 

V 
JL" 

V 
",., 

V 
"" 

V' 
V ---V 

~ 
L/' 

(\ '~r ~ 
~~~ ;";CaAMJM~ 

Chairman D 



( 

( 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

TAXATION CO'1HITTEE ----------------------------------------------
DATE March 16, 1989 BILL NO. ___ 5_0~3~ ________ NUMBER __________ __ 

NAME 
Cohen, Ben 
Dr i sJ:QJ. L J~rrv 
Elliott, Jim 
Ellison. Orval 
Giacometto, Leo 
Gilbert. Bob 
Good, Susan 
Hanson, Marian 
Hoffman, ~oberJ~ 

~ehnke, Francis 
O'Keefe, Mark 
Patterson, John 
Rane3_, Bob 
Ream, Bob 
Rehberg, Dennis 
Schye, Ted 
Stanq, Barry "Spook" 
Harrington, Dan, Chairman 

TALLY 
7 

d~~/L/ 
~~< 

MOTION: 

Form CS-31 
Rev. 1985 

TO TABLE. MOTION FAILED. 

AYE", NAY 
V 
V,. 
V 

V 
~ 

u.".-
~ 

V" 
.. JV-

V 
V 

~ 
~ 

V 
~ 

.V 
/' J,,-" 

V 

~AM ~ 
1 1 
r( cr-

CAlvUJvv.. ~ 
Chairman ~ 




